
Memo: Direct deposit to  
Everence Federal Credit Union

To:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________________

From: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Subject: Direct deposit to Everence Federal Credit Union

One of your employees, listed below, has applied with us to have direct deposit from your payroll into their account with our 
credit union.  In order to process this, please use the information listed below.

Name of employee: ___________________________________________________________________________________________

Account number:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________

 Savings

 Checking

Our routing transit number:   0 3 1 3 8 9 2 3 7

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Everence Federal Credit Union at 800-451-5719.

Sincerely,

2250856

Everence Federal Credit Union
2160 Lincoln Highway E., Ste. 20 Toll-free: 800-451-5719
Lancaster, PA 17602-1150 F: 717-735-8331
everence.com infocu@everence.com 
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